



LASHLY & BAER, P.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

MISSOURI

714 Locust Street
St. Louis, MO 63101-1699
TEL: 314 621.2939
FAX: 314 621.6844
www.lashlybaer.com

ILLINOIS

20 East Main Street
Belleville, IL 62220-1602
TEL: 618 233.5587
By Appointment Only

Joseph G.S. Goedde

Attorney at Law

jgoedde@lashlybaer.com

314 436.8379

Joe Goedde is a trial attorney whose practice is primarily defending health care providers from medical malpractice claims. He also advises skilled nursing facilities, assisted living facilities, and both rural and urban hospitals. He has extensive experience in construction law, and pharmaceutical-drug products liability.

In addition to his medical litigation practice, Joe counsels medical institutions on administrative law issues, including proceedings before the Medicare Appeals Council.

Previously, Joe served as a judicial clerk for the Honorable Catherine D. Perry and the Honorable Rodney W. Sippel of the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri. He also gained appellate experience while clerking for the Honorable William Ray Price, Jr., of the Supreme Court of Missouri.

Joe received a Certificate in Health Law Studies from the Saint Louis University School of Law, where he was Managing Editor of the *Saint Louis University Law Journal*.



Primary Practice Areas

- Health Care Litigation
- Medical Negligence
- Business / Commercial Litigation
- Appellate

Bar Admissions

- Supreme Court of Missouri, 2011

Education & Academic Honors

- J.D., *magna cum laude*, Saint Louis University School of Law, 2011
Certificate in Health Law Studies
Order of the Woolsack
Alpha Sigma Nu
- B.A., *summa cum laude*, Psychology, Truman State University, 2008
Phi Kappa Phi



Professional Associations

- American Bar Association
- Missouri Bar Association
- Missouri Organization of Defense Lawyers
- Bar Association of Metropolitan St. Louis
- American Health Lawyers Association
- Down Syndrome Association of Greater St. Louis

Employment History

- Lashly & Baer, P.C.
Member, 2020 – Present
Associate, 2015 – 2020
- United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri
Law Clerk for the Honorable Catherine D. Perry, 2013 – 2015
- United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri
Multi-District Litigation Law Clerk for Honorable Rodney Sippel, 2012 – 2013
- Supreme Court of Missouri
Law Clerk for the Honorable William Ray Price, Jr., 2011 – 2012